Tennis Booster Club Association Meeting

Date: 1/10/2019

<u>Time/Place</u>: 6:30pm - BHS Cafeteria

Attendance:

Justine Andrews - Boys Head Coach Celeste T. Beltrano - President Tamara Utess - Secretary Chrissy Gordon - Vice-President Jolene Andreeko Gail Rubel Rosita Franzone and Eric Franzone Jerilyn Kaye

* Meeting convened at 6:34 pm

Minutes:

Reviewed minutes from 10/10/2018. Motion to approve by Chrissy Gordon; seconded by Gail Rubel.

Treasurer's Report:

- 1. November 2018
- 2. December 2018

Upcoming expenses:

1. Tent: Tennis Booster is looking into purchasing a tent. Discussed possibly storing the tent in the shed. The tent will also have an attachable valance. Celeste has information and will look into pricing.

Updates:

- 1. Banquet discussion, everyone was pleased.
- 2. Fundraiser T Shirts will be used for the boy's season approximately 12 sold thus far during the girls' 2018 season. Celeste will send out information to boys as soon as emails are updated, after boys' season meeting.
- 3. Remind App.

Girls' Team:

- 1. CH Workouts- The workout schedule is posted on Twitter. Girls Mondays- 2:15-3:00 Thursdays 2:15-3:00
- 2. In the evenings during the boy's season will be open courts for the girls starting in April: Boys season begins March 4^{th} .

Boys' Team:

- 1. Boys CH Schedule- Mondays 3:00-3:45, Wed 2:15-3:00
- 2. Spring registration is open for the boy's season.
- 3. The boy's parent meeting will be Tuesday, February 5, 2019: 6:00pm Booster club meeting will follow the parent meeting.
- 4. Picture Day is still pending.

Training:

- 1. Lessons at Northwood: Still a possibility.
 - a. One of the parents reported that her son went to Northwood and her son did not find the session valuable and only went once.
- 2. "MoR Tennis": 3 pros- 2 hours \$15 per person of groups of 10 or more in the Eagle Valley Mall. There are multiple time slots available: Tuesday, Friday nights and Saturday, Sunday mornings. There can be a group of coed players. They also offer packages if players are interested.
- 3. Parents agreed to book MoR Tennis Trying to set it up for next Saturday, January 19th. Justine will send the information to players. Tennis on Saturdays 9-11am-tentative

New Business:

- 1. Sweat Order:
 - a. The mock up design will be sent to All Sport. We are keeping the same clothing items as last year with the following exceptions: baseball T, Dry fit sweatshirt, crew neck sweatshirt, fleece half zip, and gloves. All Sport is used because of their online service. Hoping to start the sweat sale March 1-15. Closing March 15th. Takes approximately 4-6 weeks.
 - b. Parent mentioned that they were concerned with All Sport disconnect with who was handling the order and where it would be shipped.

- c. Justine will be looking into another option (local company) for T Shirt orders, Jennifer Smith (JCC Screen printing & Vinyl). Celeste will contact her if she can do it.
- 2. Warm ups:
- 3. Discuss the youth clinic at the next meeting: Usually the last week of June (June 24^{th} 27^{th})

Next Meeting:

The boy's parent meeting will be Tuesday, February 5, 2019: 6:00pm Booster club meeting will follow the parent meeting.

- Justine will reserve facilities with district
- Use Email, Remind, and School Notification System to send out to tennis community when closer to meeting date a reminder

End of Meeting: Called at 7:34pm